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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 30, 2012 3:39 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Federal Democratic 

Republic of Ethiopia to attend the State Funeral of Prime Minister Meles Zenawi 

From: Samuelson, Heather F 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 3:36 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: FW: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia to 
attend the State Funeral of Prime Minister Meles Zenawi 

Fyi 

From: White House Press Office [mailto:noreply@messages:whitehouse.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 3:32 PM 
To: Samuelson, Heather F 
Subject: President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia to attend 
the State Funeral of Prime Minister Meles Zenawi 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
Office of the Press Secretary 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
August 30, 2012 

President Obama Announces Presidential Delegation to the Federal Democratic Republic of 
Ethiopia to attend the State Funeral of Prime Minister Meles Zenawi 

President Barack Obama today announced the designation of a Presidential Delegation to the Federal 
Democratic Republic of Ethiopia to attend the State Funeral of His Excellency Meles Zenawi, Prime 
Minister of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia. 

The Honorable Susan E. Rice, United States Permanent Representative to the United Nations, will 
lead the delegation on September 2, 2012. 

Members of the Presidential Delegation: 

The Honorable Donald Booth, United States Ambassador to the Federal Democratic Republic of 
Ethiopia 

The Honorable Johnnie Carson, Assistant Secretary of State for African Affairs 
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Ms. Gayle Smith, Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director, National Security Staff 

### 

Unsub scribe  

The White House • 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW • Washington DC 20500 • 202-456-1111 
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